
Q   
# Question Answer

1 Will there be only three contracts awarded, or will DelDOT 
consider awarding more than three?

Up to three (3) agreements may be awarded from this solicitation

2

On page 3, item D. Part I Section H, Additional Information 
- are firms limited to approximately five (5) pages in total 
for that section? For example, four (4) pages for the Rating 
Criteria Support Information and approximately one (1) 
page for the respective firm's current DelDOT workload?

Part I Section H, Additional Information is limited to four pages that cover any 
information that directly relates to the firm’s ability to meet the specific rating 
criteria listed in this RFP. 

3
Is it desired for a firm to include a team of sub-
consultants? (i.e. as an architecture firm, should 
engineering and other typically-used sub-consultants be 

If the firm knows the subconsultants they wish to utilize, the firm should submit 
that information. The firm should also explain how the subconsultant will be 
utilized. 

4
The SF330 form is requested to be used. Can a firm 
submit similarly organized information as an equivalent to 
the actual SF330 form file?

For consistency, please utilize the required FS330.

5 Is DelDOT vendor registration separate from Bonfire 
registration?

Yes, please refer to this website for DelDOT registration information: 
https://deldot.gov/Business/proservs/index.shtml?dc=consultants_registration

6

With respect to the RFP language "expert in the disciplines 
of Architecture, Engineering, and Transit Operations", can 
we assume that expert in transit operations is referring to 
the design and engineering of transit operations facilities, 
or is DelDOT looking for another type of expertise.

“Expert in Transit operations” is referring to the design and engineering of transit 
operations facilities.

7

5. Architect-Engineer Qualifications; GSA SF330 of the 
RFP states that vendors are to follow the instructions for 
the SF330, but lists that vendors are to submit Section C, 
E, F, and H.  Following the instructions would mean 
submitting a full SF330 with all sections A-H.  Is DelDOT 
expecting a full SF330 or just submission of the sections 
listed in the RFP?

Follow the instructions for the SF330, and add the Individual Agency Instructions 
listed.

8

The Bonfire portal indicates that questions are due by 2:00 
on August 3, 2023. However, the RFP states that 
questions may be submitted up to 10 business days before 
the proposal due date.  The due date listed in the RFP an 
on Bonfire is August 17, 2023.  Will vendors be able to 
submit questions through August 7, which is 10 days prior 
to the 8/17 due date?

Please see the previously posted answer dated 08/03/2023
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